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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 8:23 AM
To: ‘ceo@usvetnet.org'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE:EIN
Sensitivity: Confidential
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your pariicipation.

D mer Satisfagli e

From: Ken Soule [mailto:ceo@usvetnet.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 5;32 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: EIN

Sensitivity: Confidential

Thank you Tom,

Corporation:
Documentation numbe
EiN:

Once more, on the behaf of the PTSD /TB+¥eterans of OIF / OEF,
Thank you for your assistaire-wi e corporate records.

Best regards,
Ken Soule
CEQ, US Vet Net, Inc.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:11 AM

To: cec@usvetnet.org

Subject: RE: EIN

Sensitivity: Confidential

Good morning Ken,

Thank you for your e-mail.
You can reply back to this e-mail with the EIN number and the Division’s records will be updated. Please
include the business name and document number. (No cost)
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Thanks,
Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ken Soule [mailto:ceo@usvetnet.org]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 7:11 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: EIN

Sensitivity: Confidential

After | incorporated US Vet Net online | was able to obtain an EIN number.

How do | append the incorporation record to reflect the EIN # and is there an associated cost factor?
" If there is a cost ,is necessary to make change to the online document right away or just wait till the next years
report?

Warm regards,

Ken Soule
CEOQ, US Vet Net
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